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#68085488335G003#023# << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T A...

From: Mawis, Chew

Tor Admin A, Admin-D (LKKAuto), Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc

Sant  6/26/2019 2:08:58 PM

Attachments "% gg085488335G 26 09 2018 DOCUMENTS EROM THIRD PARTIES £32946-001.ndf™® Colour Photographs pdf

Dear LKK officers,

We enclose the LOD + additional coloured photos for your necessary action. The GIA reports and PRS photos taken by
our surveyor will be sent in the next emall.

Kindly proceed with this Rl assignment and acknowledge upon receipt of our 2 emails.

Best Regards,

Ms. Mavis Chaw

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1970

chew.mavis@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visir ro learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards,
i ere to fin t more.
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From: Mavis, Chew

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Don Tan; Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: #68085488335G003#023# << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017
YOUR REF: A5.181794.DT(SA) OUR REF: 680B5488335G-003

AlG reference: 680854883356003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

4-vehicle chain collision on 12.12.17
S5G55788U (AXA) > 5KK7472L (EQ) > SLL250P {AIG) = 51¥2007T {Claimant)
Claimant: Lim Hwee Leng, Owner of S1Y2007T

Dear Don,

Thank you for the confirmation on re-inspection and providing the details.



Dear LKK,

Kindly reply to all parties to confirm on this Rl assignment for vehicle SIY2007T.
We will forward you the relevant documents separately, thank you.

Best Regards,

Ms. Mavis Chew

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +{65) 6419 1970
chew.mavis@aig.com | www.aig sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.

Click here to find out more.
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From: Don Tan [mallto:don@chiaarul,.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Mavis, Chew

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: #6808548833SG003#023# << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T AND SKK7472L
ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: AS.181794.DT(SA) OUR REF: 68085488335G-003

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mavis,
We refer to the above matter and to your emall below.

Our client is agreeable to re-inspection. Please see below for the details:-

Date: 5 July 2019 (Friday)

Time 3 pm

Venue: N51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#101-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921

Contact: Jacky 6842 0051

Please confirm the re-inspection.
Thank you.

Regards,



Mr Don Tan

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and Is intended solely for the
named addressee. |t contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mall has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail Immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses, The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Mavis, Chew [mailto:Chew.Mavis@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Don Tan <don@chiaarul.com>

Subject: #680B5488335G003H#023# << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017
YOUR REF: A5.181794 DT(5A) OUR REF: 680854B88335G-003

AIG reference, 68085488335G003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

4-vehicle chain collision on 12.12.17
5G55788U (AXA) » 5KK7472L (EQ) > SLL250P (AIG) > 5)Y2007T (Claimant)
Claimant: Lim Hwee Leng, Owner of 5]Y2007T

Dear Don,
Thank you for your response.

In that case, please advise us the date (at least 7 days in advance), time, workshop address and contact details of the
person in charge and we will make arrangement for the re-inspection.

Best Regards,

Ms. Mavis Chew

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapare 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1970

chew mavis@aig.com | www.aig.sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.
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From: Don Tan [mailto:.don@chiaarul com)
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 5:38 PM

To: Mavis, Chew

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: #6808548833SG003#023# << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJYZ007T AND SKK7472L
ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: AS.181794.DT(SA) OUR REF: 6808548833SG-003

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links und attachments,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mavis,

We refer to the above matter and to your emall below.

Qur client is not agreeable to the proposed offer of a global sum of 512,300.00.
Kindly assist to re-arrange for re-inspection of the vehicle.

Thank you

Regards,

Mr Don Tan

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is Intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged Information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error, You may contact us at nfo@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
this message which arise as a result of Internet Iransmission.

From: Mavis, Chew [mailto:Chew.Mavis@aig.com|

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Don Tan <don@chiaaryl.com>
Subject: #HEB085488335G003#023# << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017

YOUR REF: A5 181794.DT(SA) DUR REF: 6808548B335G-003
AIG reference: 68085488335G003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

4-vehicle chain collision on 12.12.17
SGS5788U (AXA) > SKK7472L (EQ) > SLL250P {AIG) > S1Y2007T (Claimant)
Claimant: Lim Hwee Leng, Owner of $1Y2007T

Dear Don,

For the sake of a swift and amicable settlement, we are prepared to settle your client’s property damage claim at

$12,300.00 (ALL IN),

Kindly urge your client to accept the same in order not to protract the matter any longer and we look forward to your
favourable reply, thank you.



Our affer is strictly on a without prejudice basis to our insured's rights and should not be construed as an admission of
liability.

Best Regards,

M=, Mavis Chew

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1970
chew.mavis@aig.com | Www.aig.Sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
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From: Mavis, Chew

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Don Tan

Subject: #68085488335G003#023# << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017
YOUR REF: AS,181784.DT(5A) OUR REF: 6B085488335G-003

AlG reference: 68085488335G003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

4-vehicle chain collision on 12.12.17
SGS5788U (AXA) > SKK7472L (EQ) > SLL250P fAIG) > 5)¥Y2007T (Claimant)
Claimant: Lim Hwee Leng, Owner of SJY2007T

Dear Don,
We acknowledge receipt of the full set of PRS photos.

Kindly allow us some time to conduct paper-resurvey with the additional photos and reply with our revised offer,
thank you.

Best Regards,

Ms. Mavis Chow

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 15970

chew.mavis@aig.com | www.aig.sg



AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.
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From: Don Tan [mailto:den@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Mavis, Chew

Subject: [EXTERNAL) RE: #68085488335G003£023# << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T AND SKK7472L
ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: AS,181794.DT(SA) OUR REF; 68085488335G-003

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mavis,
We refer to the above matter and to your email below.
My apologies that we did not send you a full set of the PRS photographs from PAR Automotive Consultancy.

Separately, our client has instructed that she does not object to re-inspection save that the issue of SIE should not be
resclved at this stage.

Please let us know if you wish to conduct a re-inspection (with no agreement on SJE) on our client’s vehicle or you are
able to provide us with a better proposal than earlier based on the enclosed photographs.

Kindly let us have your reply,
Thank you.

Regards,

Mr Don Tan

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocales and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee, It conlains confidential and for legally privileged information. If the e-mall has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mall iImmediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul com. Internet
communications cannol be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepled, corrupted, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission,

From: Mavis, Chew [mailto:Chew.Mavis@aig.com|
Sent: Thursday, 23 May, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Don Tan <don@chiaarul.com>
Subject: #68085488335G003#0234 << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJ¥Y2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017
YOUR REF: AS.181794.0T{SA) OUR REF: 6B0B5488335G-003

AlG reference: 68085488335G003



WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

d-yehicle chain collision on 12.12.17

SG5578BU (AXA) > SKK7472L rEQj > 5LL250P (AIG) > 5)Y2007T (Claimant)
Claimant; Lim Hwee Leng, Owner of 5/Y2007T

Dear Don,

Good morning!

We have not heard from your firm regarding this property damage claim.
Please advise if your client is inclined to accept our offer of $11,000.00 (ALL IN).

Otherwise, you may get your client to consider one of the following proposals:

1) send us the complete set of the PRS photos taken by PAR Automotive Consultancy as a lot of items were deemed to
be unnecessary by our surveyor since no relevant photo was presented to us

2) allow us to conduct re-inspection via 5ingle Joint Expert (SIE) using one of the adjusters below:

Company Name
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd {In-house surveyors)
Priority Services
Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Hope to hear from you favourably, thank youl

Our offer Is strictly on a without prejudice bosis to our insured’s rights and should not be construed as an admission of
liability.

Best Regards,

Ms. Mavis Cheaw

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd,

AIG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 10:01 AM

To: 'Don Tan'

Subject: #68085488335G003#023,023,023# << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING S1Y2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12

DEC 2017 YOUR REF: AS.181794.DT(SA) OUR REF: 68085488335G-003

AlG reference: 68085488335G003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

4-vehicle chain collision on 12.12.17
SG55788U (AXA) > SKK7472L (EQ) > SLL250P (AIG) > 5J¥Y2007T (Claimant)
Claimant: Lim Hwee Leng, Owner of SIY2007T

Dear Don,

Thank you for your call.

Purely for the sake of an amicable settlement, we are prepared to settle your client’s property damage claim at

$11,000.00 (ALL IN).

If your client declines to accept our fair and reasonable offer, we would propose conducting re-inspection via Single

Joint Expert (SJE) to resolve the matter in a speedy manner.

Below will be our proposed list of surveyors for your selection:

Name of Surveyor

Company Name

AlG In House Surveyor

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee

Priority Servicas

leffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

limmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automaobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Marcus Chua

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Maohamad Taufikh

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Adrian Ling

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohammed Rasul

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kenneth Kong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Alternatively, you may send us the complete set of the PRS photos taken by PAR Automotive Consultancy as a lot of
items were deemed to be unnecessary by our surveyor (refer paper markings attachment) since no relevant photo

was presented to us.

Thank you and we anticipate your favourable reply

Our offer is strictly on a without prejudice basis to our insured’s rights and should not be construed as an admission of

ligbility.




Best Regards,

Ms. Mavis Chew

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AlG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way, #0B-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1970

chew.mavis@aig.com | Www.aig 5g

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.
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From: Mavis, Chew

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 3:23 PM

To: 'Don Tan'

Subject: #6808548833SG003#023# << AIG ref | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017
YOUR REF: A5,181794.DT(SA) OUR REF: 68085488335G-003

AlG reference; 680854883356003
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

4-vehicle chain collisionon 12.12.17
SG55788U (AXA) > SKK7472L (EQ) > SLL250P (AIG) » 51¥Y2007T (Claimant)
Claimant: Lim Hwee Leng, Owner of SJY2007T

Dear Don,
Grace has left the organization and | will be taking over this matter.

Noticed that there was no development since December. Appreciate if you could let us have your response on this
property damage claim as well as any updates on the related bodily injury claims for the driver and passenger, thank
yau.

Best Regards,

Ms Mavis Chew

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid,

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-18, Singapore 079120
Tel +|65) 6419 1570

chew mavis@aig.com | www.aig.sg



AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.
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From: Ng, Grace-TA

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Don Tan

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: AS.181794.DT(SA) OUR
REF: 68085488335G-003

Without prejudice

Dear Don,

We are maintaining our offer dated 5 Dec 2018 which is very fair and reasonable.
We would appreciate your confirmation of acceptance and our DV shall follow.

Best Regards

Ms, Grace Ng

AIG

Complex Claims Examingr

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shentan Way AlG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1882 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Tianaigrace. Ng@aig.com | www.aig.com.5g

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.
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From: Don Tan [mailto:don@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Ng, Grace-TA

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: AS.181794.DT(SA) OUR
REF: 68085488335G-003

WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Dear Grace,
We refer to the above matter and to your email below.

We are instructed to counter-propose at 514,500.00 (all-in).



Please let us know if you are agreeable to our proposed offer,
Thank you.

Regards,

Mr Don Tan

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. |t contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail Immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaaryl.com. Intermet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupled, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Ng, Grace-TA [mailtp:Tianaigrace Ng@aig.com|
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Don Tan <don@chiaaryl.com>
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: AS.181794.DT(SA) OUR REF:
68085488335G-003

DIC
Dear Maia,
As conversed yesterday, we revised our offer to global sum of $10,000.00{all-in).
We will hear from you
Thank you

Best Regards

M=, Grace Ng

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AlG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1882 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Tianaigrace.Ng@aig.com | www.aig.com.Sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.
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From: Don Tan [mailto:don@chiaarul.com]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 6:00 PM
To: Ng, Grace-TA



Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: AS,181794.DT(SA) OUR
REF: 6808548833SG-003

WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Dear Grace,
We refer to the above matter and to your email dated 22 October 2018.

We are not agreeable to your offer. Your offer is too low. At best we are only prepared to advise our client to accept as
follows:-

General Damages . £13,500.00
Rental $1,500.00
Loss of Use

Survey Report fee - $989.00

LTA search fee - 57.49
Towing Fee . $240.00
Costs (Inclusive of GST) - %1,070.00

Kindly revert soonest.

Regards,

Mr Don Tan

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail Is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and Is intended solely for the
named addressee. |t contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or arror-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission,

From: Ng, Grace-TA [mailto:Tianaigrace Ng@aig.com)
Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Don Tan <don@chiaarul.com>
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: AS181794DTMQ OUR REF:
68085488335G-003

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Dan,

On without admission of llability basis, we are prepared to settle as follows:

Cast of repair 55,888.00
Rental: 5240.00
Loss of Use 5500.00
Survey Rpt 5985.00
LTA: $5.35
Towing Fee: 5240.00
Costs: »400.00




| Total $8,262.35 |

Hear from you.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ms. Grace Ng

AlG

Complex Claims Examuner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte_ (td.

78 Shenton Way AIG Bullding #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel «(65) 6419 1882 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416
Tianaigrace Ng@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
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From: Don Tan [mailto.don@chiaarul.com)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Ng, Grace-TA

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: A5181794DTMQ OUR
REF: 68085488335G-003

Dear Grace,

We refer to your emall on 17 October 2018,

Wi attach herewith the requested documents for your perusal,
Thank you.

Regards,

Ms Migayla (on behalf of Mr Don Tan)

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
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and Inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internat
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
arnve lale or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
this message which arise as a resull of Internet transmission,

From: Ng, Grace-TA [mailto:Tianaigrace Ng@aig.com)
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:53 AM

To: INFO@RCHIAARUL . COM; Kelley Choong <kelley@chiaarul.com>
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: AS181794DTMC OUR REF:
68085488335G-003



Dear Sirs,

Please send us the survey report with complete set of colored photos.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ms. Grace Ng

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1882 | Fax +{65) 6835 7416
Tianaigrace. Ng@alg.com | www.aig.com.sg
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From: Ng, Grace-TA

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 5:05 PM

To: 'INFO@CHIAARUL.COM'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY2007T AND SKK7472L ON 12 DEC 2017 YOUR REF: A5181794DTMQ OUR REF:
68085488335G-003

YOUR REF: A51817940TMQ
OUR REF: 680854883356

Dear Sirs,
We refer to captioned matter,
Please send us the survey report with complete set of colored photos.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ms. Grace Ng

AlG

Compiex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Bullding #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1882 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Tianaigrace. Ng@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If vou are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect
any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure
that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries
or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
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
that 1t is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group. Inc. or its subsidiaries
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
that 1t is virus free and no responsibility 1s accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries
or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The mformation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. I you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect
any computer system into which it is received and opened., it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure
that 1t s virus free and no responsibility 1s accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries

or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information In this emall (and any attachments] Is conflidential. If you are naot the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information, If you have recelved this email in arror, please Immediately notify me by "Reply” command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this emall and any attachments are believed to be free
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opaned. it is the responsibllity of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Amencan International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or
affiliates either joinlly or severally, for any loss ar damage arising in any way from its usa.



CHIA S ARUL LLC
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

UEN 201330709H 519900
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Your Ref - To be advised
Our Ref : AS.181794.DT(MQ)
18 September 2018
BY Al
Claims Dept -
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD 75 SCp 7MY PDX

78 SHENTON WAY 1

#07-16 AIG BUILDING [ e

SINGAPORE 079120 B R—v.ar 3 o 2
Al

LCRF PTELTD BY CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
60 ANSON ROAD
#11-01 MAPLETREE ANSON

Lig.
SINGAPORE 079914 WG Aa Pogh BT A Y
ny
Dear Sirs, .

.
ACCIDENT IMVOLVING SJY 20077 & SKK 7472L ALONG CTESFBRARDS JALAN

BAHAGIA ON 12 DECEMBER 2017

We refer to the above matter.

We act for LIM HWEE LENG, the owner of motor vehicle SJY 2007T involved in the
captioned accident.

We were instructed by our client to claim damages against you in connection with a road
traffic accident ALONG CTE TOWARDS JALAN BAHAGIA ON 12 DECEMBER 2017
involving our client's motor vehicle SJY 2007T and your motor vehicle SKK 7472L driven
by you at the material lime.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your negligent driving and/or
management of your vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle was
damaged and our client has been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as
follows:

a) Costs of Repair 5514,980.00
b) Rental ($250 x 2 days) i SS 500.00
c) Loss of use (3120 x 7 days) S$ 840.00
c) Survey Repori fee S§ B889.00
d) LTA S8 5.35




4

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

Page 2

g) | Towing fee S$  240.00
f) Costs S$ 2,000.00
’_g] Total 5519,554.35

A copy of each of the following supporting documents is enclosed.

a) A copy of our client's police report;

b) A copy of Final Repair Bill;

c) A copy of the LTA search; and

d) A copy of the survey report, invoice and photographs of our client's motor vehicle.

Please note that if you are insured and you wish to claim under your insurance policy,
you should immediately pass this letter and all the enclosed documents to your insurer.

Please note that you or your insurer should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of
this letter within 14 days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no
alternative but to commence proceedings against you without further notice to you or
your insurer.

Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the
accident, you are also required to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the
counterclaim together with all relevant supporting documents within 8 weeks of your
receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

MR Anuwﬁéwm s |
_ EncIn;ure{siTgl
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Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SLL250P As At 12 Dec 2017/ 19:45:00 )
Law Firm Search Details

Search Reason: insurance claim in relation to traffic accident

Law Firm Case No.: SIY2007T

Current Owner Details

Qwner 1D Type: Company

Cwner ID: 201424597K

Owrier Name: LCRF PTELTD

Registered Address Type:  Private Residential [non-Condo Apt / non-House)
Registered Block/House Nou 60

Reglstered Street Name:  ANSON ROAD

Registered Unit No= #11-04

Registered Bullding Name: MAPLETREE ANSON
Registered Postal Code: 079914
Current Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.: SLL250P
Make Description™odel:  HONDA / VEZEL HYBRID L5X AUTO
Insurance Compary Mame:  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD.



SJIY2007T
LIM HWEE LENG

BLK 14 HOUGANG ST 11
#15-70

§(534071)

Description :

Rental for

Vehicle No
Vehicle Description

Rental Period

1
e

Invoice

Invoice No :GPLIN0000641
Invoice Date :18/122017
Due Date  18/12/2017
VHA No : 0690
Referral ID  :NODI
Amount

Day/s @  $250 per Day $500

SKT 4031 Z
Harrier 2.0A

12/12/2017 to  14/12/2017

Total Amount Payable : $500

= W - b



GOOD WAY RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

= '__.'fj.'. A
i mpy  BKaki Bukit Ave 4 #08-04 Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875 o
el Tel: 6315 8479 H/P: 9833 0807 viane: 0690
UEN: 2015051200 WH'CLE RENT“L AGREEMENT 43 | 3 ;’J-..J-'I' T T"".b?l |’
HIRER'S PARTICULAR Vehicte No: . |« Replace Veh No:
Name: (asin1/C)_o ™1 "1t LM Mileage Out: Mileage Out:
NRIC/PASSPORT No: __— Make & Modet: Auto / Manual
Adoress ey — L1/ Ll R oL
: s Out : Date Timee 3 < .
Name & Address of Employer HIRE / PERIOD EXPIRY Time: t
NON-WAIVER EXCESS=$
ot : m“:““‘"‘— CHARGES [
Driving Licenca No: ype : Local / International |~ : |
Issue Date: Date of Birth: ay % ] sl 1
Tel: 0} A HP/PG hsoad i PO WK
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS Monky i per monih
Name: (a5 in 1/C) (V] 'n ol 1 s Hours as per haur
NRIC/PASSPORT Ne: - Others s
Address Resj; - =+ ‘1o EE N cow as per dayimonth
"
: Pa) a3 day/month
Driving LicenseNo- " " DAL Type : Local / Intermational _DaMmlambHSerwm
Issue Date, Date al Birth:
Occupation: Driving Exp: _ SUB-TOTAL §
VEHICLE CHECK LIST |
§ -AETIE;
o Q 12,34 | F
ES
88
(=]
TOTAL CHARGES §
- :
=
w -
2« Top [E%:_
z .
ACCESSORIES CHECK
[ Ashtray [ IcigLighter  [_1S/Tyre
[ 1sTools [_1Jack [T Hub Caps
] Radio/Cass [__1CD =T Gantriciges, | COWenU Deivar’s Sigrture
tmmmmwhmmmmmmdhw Il!hvlprlmlluimmhm | agree that
all amounts payable under this agreement and for infringaments may be billed to that account and #.ﬂm*ﬂh
considerad to have been made on the muh!mmtmgmmmvnﬁm
with this agreemant Is true.
“IMPORTANT

1. DMLY PERSOS ABOVE 73 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 3 YEARS DANVIMNG EXPEREMCE AUTHOMREED LICEWEED AND LCNNG THE AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE VERICLE

7. ALL PRRKING AND TRAFFIC VOLATIONS ARE THE REEPONSIBILITY OF THE HIRER. AN ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVED ON ANY TRAFFIC WOLANONS AEDIRECTED

1 THE HIRER SHALL BF LLABLE FOR EXCESS CHARGES FOR ANY LATE RETURN AT THE RATE SHOWN FER MOUR DR PER Da7 INCLUSIVE OF COW ANDVOR PAJ WHERE AFFLICARLE.
4 CASE OF ACCIENT THE HIRER SHALL REPCRT TO AENTAL OFFICE RATIATELY ¥ THERE 15 BODLY BUUINIES. A POLCT REPORT MUST BE WADE WATHIN 24 HOURS

& VERUCLE o8 TTRICTLY FOR SMLAPORE LISE OMLY. AND WA NOT BE DRVEN OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIDA CONSTNT OF THE COMPANY GDOD WAY RENT-A-CAR FTELTD

RETURN OF VEHICLE THE HIREF / DAIVER B REQUIRED TD SI0N IN THE COLUMIN ~ SNGAPORE OF HIRER./ DIRIVER * FALING WHICH THE DAY AND TIME INSEFTED BELOW SHALL DEEMED
O BE THE DAY ANG TIME THE VEHICLE 15 RETURNED TO GO0 WAY FEENT-A-CAR PTE LTD AND THE SAME SHALL BF ACCEPTED AS CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SALIE AND
SHALL MOT B CHALLENGED 08 QUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOUNT WHATEOEVER -~

DATEIN | TIMEIN | MILEAGE | CHECKED BY REMARKS Qﬁ: % |




LIMATY T T LEIES0 | Matonal Assessmwnd Canire Servicen - Ubl
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 13122017 11:36

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Piaase ropon correclly the details of Tw accident 1o speed up tha Cliums process

Z, This Form must ba complaled by tha Palicyholder andlor the Authorized Driver,

1 Information provided must be as iruthiul and accurate as pasaibles Any wifful misteptesentalion o witholding o materal lacts may allow Imurance companiss to
repudiate policy ability

4. The msue and sccaptance of his Form by insurance companins is not an sdmission of podcy kebiity on e par of e INSUTANGE COMPENHES

5. Any false reporting may be referred o the Pollce for Investigation.

8. This report wil be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers ol the GIA Records Management Centre establishid by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore{GlA) for nrchiving and that copies of This report will for a foe be made available upon application by nivresiod parties

T. By ita lodgermant of this repar to the Insurers, you harby consent 10 the archiving of this report al the centre and 16 copies of The repon being made available
aloresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report 131122017 11:38

Date Of Accideni 1211272017 18:45

Exact Location Of Accident CTE TWDS JLN BAHAGIA TWDS SLE
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Ragistration Number SJY20077
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Regisiered Owner LiM HWEE LENG {(LIN HUILING)
NRIC No STT15353E

Email Address NOEMAIL

Moblle Phona No (LOCAL) +85-06376882
Alternative Phone No HOME-67585258

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model OUTLANDER 2.4 CVT 4WD

Exact Purpese for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident FTUVATEUSE

Are you claiming under your own insuranca pnli:]r NO

far repair to your vehlela?

Il Mo, Fieasa siate aclion io be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company AIG ASLA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Palicy NO

Policy Number 1700008568

Cover Note Numbar _

Driver

MName of Driver LIM CHEE KIAN (LIN ZHIJIAN)
NRIC No S7320537

Dale Of Birth D5/06/1973

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 27122002

Driving Experience 14 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-88512722

Fax Number

Contlact Mumber
EMall Addrass NOEMAIL



Details Of Properties

Name of Dnver

MRIC/Passport Numbar

Conlact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Qf Damage

Neo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Detalls of Witness

Name

Phona Numbar

Email Address

Vehicle Regisirailon Number SGSs5TasU
Jehicle MakeModel/Colour

Detalls Of Propertias

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Caontact Numbar

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Natura Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

MName

Phone Number

Email Addross

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name LIM CHEE KIAN {LIN ZHLJIAN)
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured parson in which vehicla? SJY2007T

Wara seal balls worn? YES

Was njured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? NO

Address

Posicode

Name LIM HWEE LENG (LIN HUILING)
Approximate Age

Injurias Sustain BoDY

Injured person in which vehicle? SJY2007T

Were seal bells wom? YES

Was injured convayed 1o hospital by ambulanca? NO
Address

Postcode



Describe Circumstances of the Accident

Accident Sketch Plan
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| PAR Automotive Consultancy .. .o

Thaumson Wd Fost Office O Box 029 Singapore 915700 Tl © 645 31173, Fax ; 645 36131

Report No:  0525-18-N51

03 September 2018

Lim Hwee Leng
Blk 14 Hougang St 11 #15-70
Singapore 3407
INVOICE No. (1525-18-N51
Vehicle No. SIY2007T
S/NO. SERVICES RENDERED Amount due
I Being accident vehicle appraisal services, transport,
photographs and re-inspection (work in progress and post
repair inspection)

$989.00
Total amount payable $989.00

Kindly cross your cheque in favour of "PAR Automotive Consultancy”

We thank you i anticipation for vour prompt payment

PAR Automotive Consultancy

fop”
/|

/




PAR Automotive Consultancy ...

Thomson Rd Post Office PO Box 029 Singapore 915701, Tel (643 31173, Fax : 645 361131

Report No: 0525-18-N51

03 September 2018

IDENT VEHICL RV R
Lim Hwee Leng
Blk 14 Hougang St 11 #15-70
Singapaore 34071
VEHICLE INFORMATION:
Vehicle Reg No. SIY2007T COdometer: 017995km
Make & Mocde! Mitsubishi Outlander 24 Colour White
Chassis number IMYXTGGIWHZO001853  Date of accident 127122017
Year of Regn. - 29/052017 Date inspected 14/1272017
Repairer at N-31 Automotive Pte Ltd  Date inspected (After Repairr): 2111272017
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-]8
Kak Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921
STATIC CHE where applicable:
Steering | serviceable
Foothrake serviceable
Handbrake serviceable
Paintwork Good
General condition Good
TIRE CONDITION:
LH [ Make RH / Make Size
Froni tmm/Dunlop 6mm/Dunlop 225/55R18
Rear: 6mm/Dunlop frmm/Dunlop 225/55R18

POINT OF IMPA ND DAMAGE, wherc a le:

Impact on the rear portion,
Please see details as descnbed in the Annex for parts and labour

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a "Without Prejudice’ basis
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PAR Automotive Consultancy S
I N
Parts and Labour Assesment
PARTS
Description of part Qtv  Condition Ropairer's OQur
estimate  adjustment
REAR BUMPER 'LOWER' | deformed 209.00 209007
REAR BUMPER "TOP | squashed $16.00 816007
REAR BUMPER IMPACT BRACKET L/R 2 bent 142.00 142007
REAR BUMPER IMPACT BRACKET PANEL L/R 75+# ? buckled 180,00 180,00 A
REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD CLIPS LR~ /"% 6 necessan 39,00 39.00.%
REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD L/R 2 reuse 266,00 0.00 A
REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET L/R 2 bent 100,00 100.00
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP L/R 1 fractured 310.00 310,00
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP WIRE HARNESS - SET pf | snapped 215.00 215 m{
REAR BUMPER SIDE ARCH GARNISH CLIPS L/R ?k;fh-dn necessan 39.00 39.00 *
REAR BUMPER SIDE ARCH GARNISH L/R 2 deformed 190.00 190.00 <
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R 2 mecesiany 48.00 8007
REAR END PANEL 'INNER' | buckled 369.00 369.00 7
REAR END PANEL 'OUTER' I buckled 185.00 185.00°
REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH | fractured 125,00 12500 *
REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS 4 necessan 26,00 2600 7
REAR END PANEL LOCK STRIKER I bent 35.00 35.00 7
REAR END PANEL OUTER TAILGATE ANTENNA SENSOR | shorted 87.00 87.00 <
REAR END PANEL OUTER TAILGATE BUZZER | shorted £2.00 8200~
REAR EXHAUST GASKET | necessary 18.00 18.00 6
REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING #H Biled | gigioned 25.00 25,004
REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX | bent 556,00 53600
REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIPS LR 104 flg 4 10 necessary 65.00 6500 5
REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH L/R ' Y deformed 358.00 35800
REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD L/R ~ 2 deformed 1,352.00 1.352.00 v
REAR FLOOR PANEL L_.d] repair 714.00 0.00~
REAR FLOOR PANEL ToP sTORAGE BOARD M 2P™01  deformed 266.00 266,00 %
REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP UPHOLSTERY BOARD | deformed 185.00 185,00
REAR SUB CHASSIS FRAME L/R 2 repair 478.00 0.00
REAR TAILGATE | buckled 1,014.00 101400~
REAR TAILGATE 'C&C' EMBLEM | necessary 50,00 50,00~
REAR TAILGATE 'LOGO' EMBLEM | neosssary 48,00 800~
REAR TAILGATE "MIVEC' EMBLEM | necessar 50,00 50.00 7
REAR TAILGATE 'OUTLANDER' EMBLEM | necessary 86.00 86,00
REAR TAILGATE DAMPER L/R . 2 bent 364,00 364,00
- REAR TAILGATE HINGES L/R e lgeed. 1 bent 60.00 60,00 %
REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDLE | | I warped 182.00 182.00 *
REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD | fractured 158,00 15800 <
REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK I bent 428,00 42800~
REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP LR M @pl~¢ 3 faciured 56,00 56,00+

REAR TAILGATE OUTER CHROME GARNISH I [fractured 135.00 235.00 -
REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH 1 [ractured 6(84.00 M?



PAR Automotive Consultancy

REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS

7

REAR TAILGATE OUTER LOCK HANDLE SWITCH ’E?Lr-ud

" REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP L/R

REAR TAILGATE RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER L/R &T‘ d’
REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP

REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER GARNISH CENTER'
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER GARNISH L/R
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING

REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM

REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM COVER
REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM RUBBER SE
REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR

REAR TAILGATE WIRE HARNESS - SET

REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS LR
REAR TAILLAMP L/R

REAR TAILLAMP LOWER PANEL L/R

REAR TAILLAMP PANEL L/R
SPARE TYRE BRACKET

Percenmge discount

REAR BUMPER CLIPS - SET

REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR - SET

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS L/R - SET
REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR MAT

REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS - SET
REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE

REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE HOLDER

REAR TAILGATE SPOILER CLIPS - SET

REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER GARNISH CLIPS - SET
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT

SPARE TYRE

ol &,.-'._A

Js'ﬁ’ =

4 %49
391595

SPARE TYRE SCREW LOCK - SET g’t L
]

eyl

— o il Bl Bl BB e e e e e e

l
1
2
l
1
1
I
1
1
|
1

necessary

fractured
deformed
deformed
fractured
fractured
NECESSIIry

fractured
NECESSIATY
shored

necessan
fractured
repar
repair
bent

bent

NCCCSSiry
shorted
necessan

necessary

necessin
bent
bent
TCVETETRY

NECessary

necessin
reuse

Annex A: Page 1

Repart No: 0525-18-N51-8JY2007T

Subtotal before discount  S§ 15,769.50

Subtotal before discount 8§ 1,335.00

45,50 1550
65.00 65.00 ~%
794.00 794 00
34.00 34,00
192.00 192.00¢”
260.00 260,00 %
158.00 15800 %
78.00 78.00
61.00 0.00 X
25.00 25.00 %
19.00 19.00*
455,00 435,00
295.00 0.00 %
52.00 52,00
136000 136000 "nég
190,00 0.00
498,00 0,00
243.00 243.00 =~
50,00 50,00 ¥
58 13,267.50
S§1,576.95 8§ 1,326.75
Sub-total 1 55 14,192.55 S5 11,940.75
30,00 30,00 ¥
350,00 3spa0 * 7
60.00 60,00 =
350,00 3epr= 10 7
30.00 30,00
25 00 2500
50.00 sgafi 32
30.00 30.00 /
30,00 30,00
100.00 151,96 62
280.00 000 X
55 1,055.00
Sub-total 2 S$ 133500  S§ 1,055.00
SS 12,995,75

Parts-total S5 15,527.55

6




PAR Automotive Consultancy

Annex A Page 3
Report No: 0525-18-NS1-SJY2007T

LABOUR

To remove, reinstall electrical wiring harness. check highting. and rewire for parking J
Sensor, 120.00 60,00

To remove, reanstall tailgate windscreen 150,00 120,00

To remove, reinstall roof top trim upholstery, cushion seal, tnum garmsh, trim liner

carpet. (1o FR) 140,00 60.00 =

To re-spray painting on the change bodyparts, repair portion, and where consistent o f / w
the accident. 1,500.00 lm

To remove and reinstall exhaust pipe 150.00 12g40 gV
To provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-

construct and re-align body structure, body alignments and damaged consistent Lo the

accident e . 175000 1239600 /9 D
To mount vehicle on to Car '0' Liner, J{SO 400.00 400,00 X~

To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and replaced panel. 120.00 w (47

Labour Total  S$ 433000 85 3.420.00
Parts & Labour Totul SS 19.857.55 S§ lﬁ-‘lﬂ

Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above
We have tnken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle i our recommendation.

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on Lump Sum repairs is : S5 14,000,00
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is within 10 day(s),

k totel - 143095
BJ Lot uu;..mrmmm L~) < % ‘ i

Autnmotive Appraiser @ 3 Dol-y 5
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- #R-51 automoTIve pTE LTD

«aki Bukit AutaHub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#0117/ #01-18 / Heavy Vehicle #01-08 / Spray Painting #02-27
Singapore 417921 Tel No. : +65 6842 0051 Fax No. - +65 6741 0510
E-Mail ; salesf@nS 1. com.sg
Company Reg No. : 200616038C
GST Repistration No. : 200616038C

LIM HWEE LENG
BLK 14 HOUGANG ST 11 #15-70
SINGAPORE 534071

Contact : 67595259 96376882, 08512722
TAX INVOICE
Date : 11/09/2018 FRalg,
Datein: 121272017
Vehicle Num. : SJY2007T
Make/Model : MITSUBISHI OUTLANDER 2.4 CVT 4WD-2017

Chassis/Eng# : IMYXTGF3WHZ001853/4B128Y6230
Accident Date : 12/12/2017

Clmm No : CLM14333

Reference : DEC-24/2017

Policy No. : 1700008968 (08/05/2018)

Amount 58
LUMPSUM REPAIR BILL 14.000.00
AS PER SURVEYOR REPORT
REF : 0525-18-N51 DATED 03/09/2018
BY PAR AUTOMOTIVE CONSULTANCY
E. &O.E. Sub 8§ : 14.000.00
Add GST(7%)SS: 980.00
Total Amount S8 : 14,980.00
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MEBHHTT1E804 | ALAX MARS PTE LTD - Bukit Marsh
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 137122017 14-50

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormactly the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the cinims procass

2 This Form must bs complsied by tha Palicyhalder andior the Authorised Drivar

3. Informatan previded must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Ary willul misrepresertation or witholding of matenal facts may allow msurance companies o
repudiate policy ability

4. The izsus and pccaptance of thes Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liabikty on the part of e InsUrance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Imvestigation

€. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the inaurers of e GLA Records Manageman! Cantre esiablshed by (he General Insurance Assacigtan of
Singapore(GIA] for archiving and that capies of this report will for & fee be mads available upon appication by interasted parties

7. By the lodgament of tis repon 1o tha insurers, you hereby consent io the archiving of this report al the cenire and 1o copies of the report being made avallable
nforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor 13M12/2017 14:50
Date Of Accident 12112/2017 19:45
Exact Location Of Accident CTE/SLE IN FRONT OF BRADDEL GANTRY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLL250P
insured/Policyholder
Namea Of Registarad Owner LION CITY RENTALS PTE. LTD
Co Reg No 201504621K
Email Address NOEMAIL
Maobile Phone No
Allernative Phone No OFFICE-31584255
Vehicle Particulars
Marnufacturer HONDA
Madel VEZEL HYBRID 1.5X AUTD

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident COMMERCIAL

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Categony COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy YES

Policy Mumber 1136149

Cover Note Number MNA

Driver

Name of Driver NG LIAN JIE

NRIC No 585308281

Data Of Birth 16/08/1985

Ocoupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 06/06/2006

Driving Experience 11 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Maobile Number iLOCAL) +65-86116816
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address JACKNG16@YMAIL.COM

Page 1af 33



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationsnip of the Drivar with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| nave been appruar;:r_lad by ur_'-knmm parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] WOODLANDS EAST NPC
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

Refer to Police Report Ref: T/20171213/2005 lodged at Woodlands East NPC. On 12/12/2017 at about 1845hrs. | was driving
along CTE towards SLE. | was driving at the first lane. At Braddell ERP gantry, the car in front of me, SKKT472L, slowed down. |
then brake casually and drove very slow. It was almost coming 1o a stop. All of a sudden, a car behind me, SJY2007T, collided
onto my rear car and caused my car to move forward and collided onto SKK7472L. There were denl and damages on my rear
part of my vehicle. Thare were also damages on the front part of my car.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was thare any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbar SKKT4T2L
Vehicle Maka/Modal/Colour PEUGEOT / 208 1.6 E-HDI/ GREY
Datails Of Properties MIL
Name of Driver GRACE LIM CHIEN HUI
NRIC/Passport Number 582241532
Cantact Number 81176318
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passengar (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Witness

Name

Phaone Numbear

Page 2 of 33



Emall Addrass

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SJY2007T

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MITSUBISHI / OUTLANDER 2.4 | WHITE
Detajls Of Propernies NIL

Namea of Driver LIM HWEE LENG

NRIC/Passpaort Numbear S7715353E

Contact Number 96376B82

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Natura Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1
Details of Witness
MName
Phone Numbar
Email Address
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE FROPERTY 3

Vehicle Ragistration Number SG55788U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYQOTA | LEXUS ES250
Details Of Properties MIL

Name of Driver SEBASTIAN
NRIC/Passport Number 511174138

Contact Numbar GBZATE1

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Witness

MName

Phone Numbear

Email Address

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name NG LIAN JIE
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injurad parson in which vehicia? SLL250P
Wera seat balts worn?
Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?
Address
Postcode
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

Name LAl SIAD TING
Approxmata Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vahicia? SLL250P
Were saat belts worn?

Was injured conveyed (o hospital by ambulance?

Page 3 of 33



Address
Posicode
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Police Report
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Accident Photo
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

Pape 12 of 33



Accident Photo
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Accident Pholo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accldent Photo
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
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Driving License

0F SINGAPORE
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Identification Card
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WMAT 1T 163850 | Netonal Assesament Canre Sardoss - Ubl
ENTAY DATE & TIME: 12122017 1138

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pisase ropon comectly e detmils of the scoident 1o spoeed up the clsims process

4 Thas Farm rmust be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

1 information provided musl be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilhul misepresantation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companias fo

repudiate policy ability

4 Tha issus and acceptance of this Farm by nsurance companies (& not an admizsion of policy labilty on the part of the iInsurence companiss

5 Amy falss reporting may be referred to the Police for i

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GlA Records Managemen! Cenire astablished by the General Insurance Association of
Singapora| GIA) far archiving and thal coplaa of this repor] will for 8 fes be made svailable upon application by intarssisd parties
7. By the lodgemeant of this report to the insurers, you hareby consant io the archiving of this repart at fhe centre @nd io cooles of the report being made available

aforessid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Data Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/Stats of Loss

13122017 11:36

12122017 19:45

CTE TWDS JLN BAHAGIA TWDS SLE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phane No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time af accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicla?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Namea of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Data Of Birth

Occupalion

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gander

Mobila Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJY2007T

LIM HWEE LENG (LIN HUILING)
S7715353E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96376882
HOME-E7585259

MITSUBISHI
OUTLANDER 2.4 CVT 4WD

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700008568

LIM CHEE KIAN (LIN ZHLIIAN)
S73205371

05/06/18973

INDOOR

2T 22002

14 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-8B512722

NOEMAIL

Puge 1 of 16



Address BLK 14 HOUGANG ST 11 #15-T0
Postcode 534071

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Reglstration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weathar Conditions DRIZZLING
Road Surfacae WET
Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accidant? YES

Was any other materal or propery damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intanded Prosacution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehicle Registration Number SLL250P

Vehicle Maks/Model/Colour
Details Of Properies

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Inciuding Driver)
Details of Witness

MName

Phona Number

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SKK7472L

Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour
Page 2 of 18



Detalls Of Prapartles
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Pastcodae

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Inciuding Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

Phone Numbar

Emall Addrass

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colaur
Detalls Of Properties

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpon Numbar
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passengar (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phona Mumber

Email Address

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Ware saat balis worn?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

SGS5788U

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
LIM CHEE KIAN (LIN ZHIJIAN)

BODY
SJY2007T
YES

Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? NO

Address
Postcoda

Name

Approximata Age

Injunes Sustain

Injurad parson in which vaehicla?

Waere seal balts wom?

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

LIM HWEE LENG (LIN HUILING)

BODY
SJYZ007T
YES

Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? NOQ

Addrass

Postcode

Page 3 of 16
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y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e r= .; ™ &1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315

Reg. No: 193607T10BR GST Reg. Mo. 19-9807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD Ref CS/AIG19011422/AM3a2

oSO DMV
CHARTIS BUILDING Date . 08-08-2019
SINGAPORE 079120
ATTN : MAVIS CHEW Code: AIG
1i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM (RESURVEY INSPECTION)
Insured Veh, SKK 74T2L Veh. Inspected SJY 20077
Policy No. Coverage (§5) 0.00
Claim No. 6808548833SG-003 Excess ($) 000
Assign From MAVIS CHEW Assign Date 26/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Mode! MITSUBISHI OUTLANDER c.c 2360
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JMYXTGF3WHZ001853 Colour WHITE
Odometer 58622 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
Ganeral GOOoD
- _Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55 R18 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55R18 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55R18 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55R18 DUNLOP & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS
REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 121272017 |Inaper.tinn Date 05/07/2019
Survey held at N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAK| BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417821
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. I Estimate Days of Repair =

|EST1MATE{) NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 8 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJY 20077

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

§1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408633
TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 190607198 GST Reg, No. 10-8607188-R

av |

- ol ol ol b ows e = =k = R R DR = R R R DD RN N = =

—
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1|REAR FLOOR PANEL

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

REAR BUMPER ‘LOWER'

REAR BUMPER TOF

REAR BUMPER IMPACT BRACKET L/IR

REAR BUMPER IMPACT BRACKET PANEL LIR
REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD CLIPS LR
REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD L/R

REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET LR

REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP L'R

SET REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP WIRE HARNESS
REAR BUMPER SIDE ARCH GARNISH CLIPS LIR
REAR BUMPER SIDE ARCH GARNISH LR

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR

REAR END PANEL 'INNER’

REAR END PANEL 'OUTER'

REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH

REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS
REAR END PANEL LOCK STRIKER

REAR END PANEL OUTER TAILGATE ANTENNA SENSOR
REAR END PANEL OUTER TAILGATE BUZZER
REAR EXHAUST GASKET

REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING

REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX

REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIPS LR
REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH L/R

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD LR

REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP STORAGE BOARD
REAR FLOCR PANEL TOP UPHOLSTERY BOARD
REAR SUB CHASSIS FRAME LR

Report Ref No. C5/AIG18011422/Ald3e2

REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
NOT CHANGED
NOT CHANGED
REUSE
REPLACED
REPLACED
NOT CHANGED
NOT CHANGED
NOT CHANGED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
NOT CHANGED
REPLACED
NOT CHANGED
NOT CHANGED
REPLACED

REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR

NOT CHANGED
REPLACED

REPAIRED SEE
LABOUR

185.00
125.00
28.00
35.00
87.00
8200
18.00
25.00
556.00
65.00
358.00
1,352.00
714.00

26600
185.00
478.00

100.00
310.00

4800
369.00
185.00
125.00

26.00

35.00

B7.00

B2.00

18.00




1|REAR TAILGATE
1|REAR TAILGATE 'C&C' EMBELEM
1|REAR TAILGATE 'LOGO' EMBLEM
1|REAR TAILGATE 'MIVEC' EMBLEM
1|REAR TAILGATE 'OUTLANCER' EMBLEM
2|REAR TAILGATE DAMPER LR
2|REAR TAILGATE HINGES LIR
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER HANDLE
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD
1|REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK
2|REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP LIR
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER CHROME GARNISH
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH
7|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH CLIPS
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER LOCK HANDLE SWITCH
REAR TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP L/R
REAR TAILGATE RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LIR
REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER GARNISH
‘CENTER'
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER GARNISH LIR
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING
REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM
REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM COVER
REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM RUEBER SEAL
1|REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR
1|SET REAR TAILGATE WIRE HARNESS
B|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS LR
2|REAR TAILLAMP L/R
2|REAR TAILLAMP LOWER PANEL LIR

= ]

- =k =k R

2|REAR TAILLAMP PANEL LIR

1|SPARE TYRE BRACKET

Report Ref No. CS/AIG19011422/Atd3e2

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

§1 Ubi Ave 7 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL 6258 3561 FAX: A256 4315
Reg Mo 188607188R GST Reg No. 19-8607188-R

50,00
48.00
50.00
BB.00
364.00
£0.00
182.00
158.00
428.00
56.00
235.00
B884.00
4550
65.00
784.00
34.00
182.00
260.00

158.00
78.00
61.00
2500
19.00

455.00

28500
52.00

1,360.00

180.00

488 .00

243.00

158.00
428.00

235.00
488.00

45.50
784.00

192.00

78.00

5200
1,188,00

243.00




y 7L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

T BB 51 Ui Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 8258 3581 FAX: G266 4315

Reg. Mo 199607188R GST Reg. No, 18-8607T188-R Page No. 3ol 4

1|SET SPARE TYRE SCREW LOCK NOT CHANGED 50.00

LESS 10% DISCOUNT 1576.95 97955
14,182.55 8.815.85
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS [SN) REPLACED 30.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) REPLACED 350,00 200,00
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS LR {SN) |REPLACED 50.00 B80.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR MAT (SN) REPLACED 350.00 200,00
1|SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) REPLACED 30.00 30.00
1|REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE (SN} REPLACED 25.00 25.00
1|REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) REPLACED 50.00 30.00
1|SET REAR TAILGATE SPOILER CLIPS (SN) REPLACED 30.00 30.00
1|SET REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN INNER GARNISH REPLACED 30.00 30.00
CLIPS (SN)
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) REPLACED 100.00 50.00
1|SPARE TYRE (SN) REUSE 280.00
1,335.00 89500
LABOUR
TO REMOVE. REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 12000 50.00
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING, AND REWIRE FOR
PARKING SENSOR.
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL TAILGATE WINDSCREEN 150.00 120.00
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 140.00 60.00
UPHOLSTERY, CUSHION SEAT. TRIM GARNISH, TRIM
LINER CARPET. (TO FR})
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS, 1.500.00 1,100.00
REPAIR PORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL EXHAUST PIPE 150.00 80.00
TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 1.750.00 1.000.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FLOOR
PANEL, REAR SUB CHASSIS FRAME L/R, REAR
TAILLAMP LOWER PANEL L/R AND REAR TAILLAMP
PANEL LR

Report Ref No. CS/AIG18011422/Atd3e2



y L7L” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01:25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6266 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199807198R GST Rep. No. 18-8607 168-R Page No4 of 4

TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON TO CAH' LINER. ND MECESSARY 400.00

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 120.00 80,00
REPLACED PANEL

4,330.00 2,480.00
GRAND TOTAL 19,857.55 11,990.95

Report Ref No. CS/AIG19011422/Atd3e2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
B.Eng.AMSOE.AMIRTE.AMSAE-A,M.MATA| BEng(Hons),B. Bus,MBA, PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Licensod Appratser REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

CHICLABER OF LIABLITY TO THIRD FARTEES - This Raport s made solly tor the use snd bansfit of the Clent named on 1he frihd page of 1his Repoan.

FAeport in whole oo in part. does 52 82 his or her own risk.



